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Key to sections of the Official Information Act 1982 under which information has been withheld.

Certain information in this document has been withheld under one or more of the following
sections of the Official Information Act, as applicable:

[11  9(2)(a) - to protect the privacy of natural persons, including deceased people;

[2] 9(2)(k) - to prevent the disclosure of official information for improper gain or improper
advantage.

Where information has been withheld, a numbered reference to the applicable section of the
Official Information Act has been made, as listed above. For example, a [1] appearing where
information has been withheld in a release document refers to section 9(2)(a).

In preparing this Information Release, the Treasury has considered the public interest
considerations in section 9(1) of the Official Information Act.



From: TWG Media

Sent: Thursday, 4 October 2018 1:30 PM
To: TWG Submissions
Subject: FW: Secondary tax on second job (underemployed working two days)

[UNCLASSIFIED]

From: Brian Yates [!]

Sent: Sunday, 30 September 2018 1:43 PM

To: TWG Media

Subject: Secondary tax on second job (underemployed working two days)

Reference (the NZ Herald Friday Sept 28/9/2018 Falling unemployment masks the truth)

This article discusses under employment. If a person currently working part time two days a week ( or any
part of a 40 hour week) want more employment they are paying secondary tax on the second job. This
situation is a serious disadvantage to those on low income. I believe no secondary tax should be paid on
income earn't in under forty hours per week including any income below the equivalent of the the current
living wage.

Yours

Brian Yates



